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Dear Ms. Li:
On behalf of our client, Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”), this letter confirms my telephone conversation with you on
September 9, 2020 regarding the Company’s request for an extension of time to respond to the comment letter dated August 18, 2020 from the Staff of the

Division of Corporation Finance.

As discussed, the Company requires additional time to prepare its response and currently expects to respond on or about Thursday, September 17,
2020. The Company appreciates this extension.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (312)404-1796.
Sincerely,
/s/ Elisabeth M. Martin
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